



ALAN WILSON
ATTORNEY GENERAL

May 8, 2026

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of Court
Supreme Court of the United State
1 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

Re: Marion Alexander Lindsey v. South Carolina
Case No. 25-1176
Capital Case

Dear Mr. Harris:

This letter is to respectfully request, pursuant to Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court, a forty-five (45) day extension in which to file the mandatory Brief in Opposition in this capital case. The brief is currently due to be filed on May 14, 2026. Undersigned counsel has a heavy caseload, with many cases requiring attention, including other capital cases, and has not had sufficient time to prepare the brief for this case. Therefore, counsel requests an extension of forty-five (45) days, until June 29, 2026.

The undersigned has consulted with opposing counsel and counsel advised they have no objection to this request.

Sincerely,

s/Melody J. Brown

Melody J. Brown
Senior Assistant Deputy Attorney General
*Counsel of Record

cc: David Alexander, Esquire (via email only)
Lara M. Caudy, Esquire (via email only)
Paul W. Hughes, Esquire (via email only)
Eugene R. Fidell, Esquire (via email only)